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From: reddrumtackle.com

To: Bert Frost; Doug Olander; Eileen Sobeck; Gordon Robertson; John Couch; Jonathan B. Jarvis; Laura Hunt; Mike Murray; Misti
Dragano; Warren Judge; Warren Judge ; Warren Judge

Subject: FW: How dare you Costa Rica!]

Date: 09/16/2010 12:34 PM

From: Schell Mail [mailto:mail@efslaw.net]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 6:12 PM

To: forum@reddrumtackle.com

Cc: 'Harris, Calvin D."; 'Robert Laurence'; David Morrison; ‘Seymour, Steve'; ‘Jerry Poythress'; '‘Bobby Eatmon'
Subject: FW: How dare you Costa Rica!]

Guys:

Looking forward to our annual trip down the first week of October. See you when we get
there.

One of our members of the East Coast Anglers forwarded this to me. First, never seen
anything like it. Second, never saw a turtle nest disturbed in 20 years of fishing at Hatteras. Maybe
the next time the folks contending we should ban all ORV and beach access should look at these
and buy a ticket to Costa Rica. Looks like they are really needed there....

Best regards,
Eric

Eric F. Schell, Esq.

The Fairfax Building
10555 Main Street

Suite 450

Fairfax, Virginia 22030
Voice (703) 218-2878
Facsimile (703) 218-9829
Email mail@efslaw.net

From: Jerry Poythress [mailto:jerryp@vwstores.com]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 5:47 PM

To: dumor@erols.com; Bobby Eatmon; Dan Harris; Eric Schell; Robert Laurence; Seymour, Steve; Reg Cook; Bernard
Nash; Bill Jernigan; Buddy Pruden; Ed Clary; Gary Baird; Mark Cook; Ricky EImore; Ryan Nash; Steve Tidey; Sherry
Hood; Scott Berry; Ray Stiles; Poythress, Brent; Landis N. Fisher; Jim (Work) Poythress; Jeff Garrett; J.D. & Anita
Whaley; Garrett, Angie; Faye O. Pulley; dumor@rcn.com; Duane McGlamery; Dorothea McNeese; Darian Hybl; Bryan K
Poythress; Denise M. Biccum; Debbie (Home) Poythress

Subject: Fw: How dare you Costa Rica!]

----- Original Message -----
From: Keith Adcock

To: Ronald Bennett (E-mail) ; Jerry Poythress
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 5:11 PM

Subject: Fw: How dare you Costa Rica!]

Common Sense Is Not So Common

WILL FORWARD TO "MY WORLD" OF ADDRESS....
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IS IT ANY WONDER WHY THESE PEOPLE ARE SO
BACKWARDS IN ALL THAT THEY DO ? "TODAY" IS THE
MOST IMPORTANT DAY IN THEIR LIVES TO SURVIVE,...
WITHOUT EDUCATION.

ALL LED BY DICTATORIAL GOVERNMENTS THAT KEEP
"EDUCATION" FOR TOP POLITICALLY CONNECTED FAMILY
MEMBER'S AND TOP LAYER OF RICH OR VERY RICH
CITIZENS OF THAT COUNTRY.,

gale

Great Shame in COSTA RICA
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Please distribute widely.
The Turtle eggs are stolen to be sold.
The planet is thankful for the forwarding of this email.





